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GOVERNOR
DAVID
| WALLACE

b. April 24, 1799
d. Sept. 4, 1859
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David Wallace was born on April 24, 1799, near
Lewistown, Mifflin County, Pa. (founded 1795) that is in
the central part of the state along the Juniata River. At
a young age he and his parents, Andrew and Eleanor
Campbell Wallace, moved to Ohio. David was the oldest
of eight children. His siblings were Catherine, Benjamin
Franklin, John Thompson, Wm. Henson, Thomas Jeffer-
son, Washington and John Milton. Two of his brothers
also became involved with politics. They were Benjamin
Franklin Wallace, born June 7, 1804 at Hamilton, Ohio,
and William Henson Wallace, born July 19, 1811 at
Troy, Ohio.

The Wallace family developed a friendship with
the family of General Wm. Henry Harrison (1773-1841)
and through this connection with their neighbor being a
representative to Congress, young David became a ca-
det at the U.S. Military Academy at West Point. In 1821
he graduated as a second lieutenant and became a
teacher of mathematics. Within a few years he moved
to Brookville, Indiana, to study law. He started his prac-
tice, was soon involved in politics and was elected to
the Indiana House of Representatives in 1828.

In 1830 David moved to Covington, Indiana, and
opened his law practice. He became the lieutenant gov-
ernor of Indiana as a Whig in 1831 with Noah Noble be-
ing governor. They were both reelected in 1834.

David Wallace was lieutenant governor during
the years 1831-1837 when Indiana was in the throes of
Canal Fever and the want of internal improvements.
Governor Noble (1831-1837) delivered a message dur-
ing the legislative session of 1831-1832 saying; "it is
our interest and duty . . to apply the means placed at
our control by the national government, to their legiti-

mate objects . . . to improve our rivers, and by making
lateral roads and canals to facilitate the conveyance of
the various commodities of our state.”

A simple ground breaking ceremony for the Wa-
bash and Erie Canal was held in Fort Wayne on Feb. 22,
1832, along the St. Joseph River, which would furnish
the water for the feeder canal. Construction was done
at a leisurely pace but costs put a strain on available
funds. The assembly of 1833-34 removed restrictions
on loans and this led to heavy borrowing and a financial
hole for the state. This legislative session also estab-
lished a state bank and ordered a number of canal sur-
veys.

During the assembly of 1834-35 persistent
groups pressured for their own canals, Vigo County peti-
tioned for the Wabash and Erie Canal to be extended to
Evansville, a central canal was recommended, also the
canal supporters along the Whitewater River pushed for
their own canal. Fifteen railroad companies asked for
charters, and others wanted turnpikes. More surveys
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